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From:  Cecilia Lamas <delivery@spaces.hightailmail.com>

Sent time:  10/13/2020 03:40:23 PM

To:  mindy.nguyen@lacity.org

Subject:  *Additional 48HR Correspondence* CPC Meeting 10/15/20
 

Cecilia Lamas has shared 10 files.

10 files •  7.7 MB total

"Good afternoon,

Due to holiday there were several members of the public who were
confused with submission guidelines. I made an exception to the

Rules & Operating Procedures and accepted the attached
correspondence for your review. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Cecilia Lamas (213) 978-1299
City Planning - CEA

"
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Item 05a CPC-2019-4983 PSOMAS.pdf

89.8 KB
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Item 07, 08, 09 VTT-82152-1A, CPC-
2018-2114, CPC-2018-2115 Citizens.pdf 62.9 KB
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Item 07, 08, 09 VTT-82152-1A, CPC-
2018-2114, CPC-2018-2115 D.
Carrera.pdf

143.6 KB
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PDF 2018-2114, CPC-2018-2115 G. Garcia.pdf 1.5 MB
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Item 07, 08, 09 VTT-82152-1A, CPC-
2018-2114, CPC-2018-2115 J.
McQuiston.pdf

461.1 KB
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